
LA 56-156
PAGE TWELVE

HIS SPEECH TO COLONIAL ROOM TO MEET NEWSMEN. KUNE DIED NOT 

WITNESS ACTIVITY RELATING? TO SHOOTING AND DID NOT SEE SIRJAN 

BISKRA SIRHAN.

.RE: OFFICIAL KENNEDY PARTY MEMBERS

EFFORTS ARE CONTINUING TO BE EXPENDED) TO IDENTIFY ALL 

MEMBERS OF THE OFFICIAL 'KENNEDY CAMPAIGN PARTY.

WASHINGTON FIELD HAS NERWEEJED OVER TWENTY MEMBERS WITH 

NO PERTINENT DEVELOPMENTS.

LEADS CURRENTLY OUTSTANDING TO INTERVIEW OTHER MEMBERS 

OF PARTY THROUGHOUT UNITED) STATES.

RE: LOCATION OF SIIHAN BISHARA SYRIAN ON JUNE

TINO LAST. X________

DAVID BENNY VOgEL, ADVISED .ATTENDEED RECEPTION FOR SENATOR

ROBERT F. KENNED/ON PALM TEI RIACE OF AMBASSADOR HOTEL ON 

EVENING OF JUNE .TWO LAST. VOGEL ACCOMPANEeD CLASSMATE AND

/o*q ONETIME FRIE1H) WILLIAM BURTON BLU^^TO THE AFFAIR. <tJ^^ F'VEJ
'^JUNETFEVEfttAflE., VOGEL STATED BLUME ADVISED HIM THAT

THE ALLEGED ASSAILANT OF SENATOR ROBERT F
. /I 
Y WAS KNOWN

TO BLUME AS A FORMER EMPLOYEE OF THE ORGANIC PASADEWA FOOD 

COMPANY AND HE, BLUME, HAD SEEN THIS InDiVIDUAL'IN THE LOBBY

OF THE AMBASSADOR HOTEL ON JUNE TWO LAST.
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IE: INTERVIW OF HOTEL EMPLOYEES

APPROXIMATELY TWO HUNDRED FORTY EMPLOYEES OF THE 

AMBASSADOR HOTEL HAVE BEEN DTEERVIWID) TO DATE TO INSURE 

,ALL POSSIBLE UFOIMATION DEVELOPED. INVESTIGATION CONTINUING 

on A# THISIHASE.

RE: ADDITIONAL HANDWRITING SPECIMENS ON SIRHAN

BISJAIA SUSAN___________________________
ON JUNE THRTTEN INSTANT* MRS. HELEN BARgEN ASSISTANT 

LIBRARIAN., SANTA CATALINA BRANCH, PASADENA LIbRARY, FURNISHED 

a Library card for sirhan biswrA siihan, six nine six east 

HOWARD STREIT, PASADENA, CALIFORNIA. SHE NOTED THAT THIS 

CARD WAS FILLED OUT IN THE HANDWRITING OF SIRHAN. ATTACHED

TO SAID SARD .IS AN ADDITIONAL SLIP OF PAPER DESIGNATNNG SIIHAN 

OWED A FINE OF TWO DOLLARS FIFTY SIX CENTS FOR OVERDUE 

BOOKS.

RI: REPORTED TRIP SIRHAN BISHARA SIRIAN TO MIDDLE 

EAST.

TSI "IOS ANGELIS HERAID EXAMINER" FOR JUNE THIRTEEN 

INSTANT, PAGE ONE, REFLECTS UNDER HIADUNES "SIRHAN PAST 

UNFOLDS, MID EAST TRIPS, MARRIAGE AT THIRTEEN TOLD." 
THIS ARTICLE, DATELINE LONDON, REFERRS TO A BRITISH NEWSPAPER 

STATDIG SIJHAN RETURNED TO MI:DDIJE EAST FOR SEVEN MONTHS
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AND SPENT LONGER PERIOD IN MIDDLE EAST DURING SIXTY SIX, 

INCLUDING FIVE MONTHS IN CAIRO, EGYPT. THIS ARTICLE 

GAVE HIS FULL NAME AS SISHAN BISHARA SIDHAN ABU KHAZAR* 

INVESTIGATION LOS ANGELES REFLECTS SIRHAN ATTENDED

PASADENA CITY COLLEGE SEPTEMBER, SIXTY THREE, UNTIL MAY, 

SIXTY FIVE, WAS EMPLOYED JUNE THIRTY, SIXTY FOUR, THROUGH 

JUNE SEVEN, SIXTY FIVE, AT GASOLINE SERVICE STATIONS,., PASADENA; 

MARQEJBADRON, WHO ENTERED U. S. AUGUST TWENTY FIVE, SIXTY 
apeve^ry

FIVE adgs ONE WEEK « MET SIRHAN AT FESTIVAL H GLENDALE, 

CALIFORNIA, AND SAW HIM OFTEN DURING NEXT SEVERAL MONTHS. 

BEGINNING UN DECEMBER TWENTY SIX, SIXTY FIVE, SIRHAN WORKED 

AT SANTAS ANTA RACE TRACK, ARCADIA, CALIFORNA, DURING ̂ JORTY 

FIVE DAY MEjET, ACCORDING TO PADDOCK GUARD, JOHN SHEAR.,

FROM JUNE TWO, SIXTY SIX, UNTIL DEICEMBER TEN, SIXTY SIX, 

HE WAS EMPLOYED AT, GRANJA VISTA DEL RIO FARM, NORCO, CALIFORNIA,

(HE WAS INJIR*ED SEPTEMBER* TWENTY FIVE, SIXTY SIX WHEN THROWN 

FROM HORSE). , 

SIRHAN RECEIVED TREATMENT FROM VARIOUS DOCTORS BETWEEN 

SEPTEMBER TWENTY EIGHT, SIXTY SIX, AND DECEMBER EIGHTEEN, 

SIXTY SEVEN, ACCORDING TO ARGONAUT INSURANCE COMPANY AND

CALIFORNIA WORKMEN ’ENSATION APPEAL BOARD RECORDS. HE WAS

EMPLOYED PASADENA^ ORGANiC FOOD STORE, SEPTEMBER TWENTY FOUR

SIXTY SEVEN, THROUGH MARCH *BLEVEN, SIXTY EIGHT
Seven™"
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APRIL EIGHT AND TWELVE LAST, SIR HAN APPEARED) IN PASADENA 

BANK TO CASH CHECKS AND ON APRIL TEN LAST HELD CONVERSATION 

W!T?H ALVIN CLARK* GARBAGE MAN. IN NIGHT MAY TWENTY EIGHT 

LAST HE ATTEND)!© MEETING OP AMIRC AND OBSERVED AT

KENNEDY'S RECEPTION, AMBASSADOR HOTEL, JUNE TWO LAST.

ALL OP SIRHAN'S BROTHERS ADVISED HE NEVER LEFT THE 

UNITED STATES SINCE ARRIVING AND SINCE HIS EMPLOYMENT AT 

THE FARM IN NORCO, CALIFORNIA, HAS NEVER SPENT ANY TIME 

AWAY PROM HOME.

BROTHERS ADVISEDhSIRHAN BISHAUA SIRHAN ABU KHATAR 
< k0 w/th Me word Abu KhaRe .Heang* . tem 

IS MOSLEM MEANNGNIIS THE FATHER OP KHATAR><AND) IS^OT USED 
£1

BY CHRISTIANS,-STATE!* THEY ARE CHRISTIANS.

THE ABOVE INFORMATION CONPINMSS LOS ANGELES TELEPHONE

CALL TO BUREAU THIS DATE. A

RELtGRAND JURY TEStmOnA
GRAND jurXTESTMONy re case 

S^^ I£^^

LiST of W AND TESTIMONY appear /N
Local Dre.ss . Copy of grand jury-Testimony



\^ *^Z% ~ £ —-X)
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RE: HANDWRITING AND NOTATIONS IN NOTEBOOK OF 
SOHAN BiSSIARA^ SOHAN_________ ’_______________

♦ADEUSSAR^^

IDENTIFIED HANDWRtIqGJ AND NOTATIONS CONTAINED IN THE 

NOTEIBOOK ENTITLED PASADENA CITY COLLEGE AS THAT OF THEIR 

BROTHER SOHAN BISKRA SIRHAN. THIES NOTEIBOOK WAS TAKEN 

FROM RIOOM OF SOHAN BSHARA SOHAN BY LAPD ON ESENSNG 

^ JUNE FIVE LAST. ANOTHER BROTHER, MUNOR,.^^ SOHAN 

ADVISED HANDWRITING APPEARING IN THREE BY FIVE NOTEBOOK 

TAKEN FROM ROOM OF SOHAN BISHARD SIRHAN APPEARS TO BE 

THAT OF HIS BROTHER, SOHAN.

,; KEITH YOUNG, FOUR ZERO ZERO SOUTH -.MYRTLEWOOD STREET, 

WEST COVINA, CALIFORNIA, ADVISED DURING LATTER PART OF 

SIXTY THREE AND EARLY PART OF SIXTY FOUR, HE WAS EMPLOYED AT 

ELCTE MOTOR SERV2CCEI., TWO FIVE TWO NNE EAST FOOTHILL­

BOULEVARD), PASADENA, CALIFORNIA. WULF WORKING AT THIES 

LOCATION, YOUNG ADVISED HE FORST CAME INTO CONTACT WITH 

SOHAN BISKRA SIRHAN, WHO ALSO WORKED AT THIS SAME LOCATION 

AND HE RECALLS ON ONE OCCASION THAT-BOTH-H&“AND"SOHAN*WERE 

WORSNG-NGHHSS, SIRHAN TELLING HIM HE, SIRHAN, WAS FROM JORDAN
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YOUNG STATED HE ASKED SIIHAN IF JORDAN WAS A GOOD COUNTRY

TO LIVE IN AND SIREAN TOLD HIM JORDAN WAS ONE OF THE BEST 

PLACES IN THE WORLD. ,

HE ADVISED THAT SIRHAN THEN ASKED) HM WHAT HE, YOUNG, 

THOUGHT ABOUT UNITED STATES AND HE TOLD BEHAN THAT UNITED) 

STATES WAS NO DOUBT BEST COUNTRY IN THE WORLD. YOUNG STATED 

HE RECALLS SIIHAN STATING "LIKE HELL IT IS." YOUNG 

STATED THAT AT THIS TIME HE DISCONTINUED HIS CONVERSATOON 

WITH SIIHAN ANTO THEY NEVER HAD ANY FURTHER DISCUSSIONS.^ 

YOUNG STATED THAT FROM THAT DATE ON HE NEVER HAD ANY FURTHER 

POLITICAL DISCUSSINNS .WITH SIRHAN. YOUNG STATED SIRHAN 

DID NOT HAVE ANY FRIENDS AND HE NEVER MET ANY OF SIEEHAN’S 

RELATIVES OR SAW HIM WITH ANY GURIS. HE ADVISID WHEN 

SIIHAN WAS NOT WOORaNG, HE WOULD SOMETMESS -DROP BY AT 

STATION BUT NEVER SEEMED TO TALK TO ANYONE.

YOUNG STATED) HE DID NOT KNOW OF ANYONE THAT WOULD 

HAVE BEEN CLOSE TO SIRHAN AND BEST WAY HE COULD DESCRIBE 

HM WAS AS BEING A LONER. YOUNG STATED DURING TIME HE KNEW 

SIRHAN, HE NEVER OBSERVED SIIHAN WITH ANY TYPE OF WEAPON 

AND WAS UNDER IMPRESSION SIIHAN WOULDCNOT BE TYPE OF PERSSON 

TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY TYPE OF VIOLENCE.
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ROGER GLEN MOORE, CURRENTLY RESIDING IN DUARTE, 

CALIFORNIA, ADVISED HE WORKED AT „JACKD^1 GARAGE ON 

FOOTHILL TiOULEyARD, . PASADENA, CALIFORNA, AND WHILE THERE 

CAME TO KNOW SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN, WHO WAS WORKING FOR 

PROPRIETOR JACK DAJESjN SERVICE STATIC SECTION OF THIS 

BUSINESS. MOORE STATED SIRHAN WAS A PART DASH TIME EMPLOYEE

"WHILE HBWAS ATTENDING PASADENA CITY COLLEGE. MOORE STATED 

HE NEVER BECAME PARTICULARLY FRIENDLY WITH SIRHAN DURING 

TIME THEY WERE BOTH EMPLOYED AT THIS BUSINESS NOR DID THEY 

SOCIALIZE. ON OCCASION HE AND SIRHAN MAY HAVE HAD A BEER 

IN STATION BUT THEY NEVER WENT OUT TOGETHER.

MOORE STATED AS BEST AS HE COULD RECALL, SIRHAN DID NOT 

SOCIALIZE WITH ANYONE AND THE, SIRHAN, DID NOT HAVE BREIDS 

COME BY STATION TO VISIT HIM.

MOORE STATED HE AND SIMIAN NEVER HAD ANY POETICAL 

.DISCUSSOONS AND HE CANNOT RECALL SIRHAN EVER HAVING MADE ANY 

REMARKS WHATSOEVER WHICH CAN BE CONSTRUED AGAINST THE UNITED 

STATES. HE SAID HE DID NOT EVEN RECALL HIS OATI[IOALIBT:..OF SIRHAN,

WITNESSES TO SHOOTING OF SENATOR ROBERT F. -KENNEDY 
RE: -PAUL W. GRIECO-

PAUL W. GRIECO WOODBURY COLLEGE, STUDENT, ADVISES 

WAS IN KITCHEN AREA, AMBASSADOR HOTEL, TEN TO FILTEEIN 

MINUTES BEFORE KENNEDY WAS SHOT . GRIECO ADVISED HE WAS
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IN TICKET CROWD APPROXIMATELY TEN TO TWELVE FEET BEHIND 

KENNEDY BUT HIS VIEW WAS BLOCKED AND HE DID NOT SEE SIKHAN 

BUKHARA SIRHAN SHOOT KENNEDY.

GRIECO ADVISED HE HEARD SEVERAL SHOTS IN RAPID ORDER. 

AFTER FIRST PANIC OF CROWD HE OBSERVED KENNEDY LYING WOUNDED 

ON FIOOR AND HE -KNELT AND ATTEMPTED TO STOP BLEEDING OF 

KENNEDY’S HEAD WITH HIS HAND. ACCORDING TO GRIECO, KENNEDY 

.ASKED HIM, "IES PAUL ALRIGHT. IES EVERYBODY ALRIGHT."
S5cioa<>ness

THEN APPARENTLY KENNEDY LAPSED INTO UNCONSCE3NCENESSS. GRIECO 

STATED HE DID NOT OBSERVE SIRHAN UNTIL AFTER ATTEMPTING 

TO COMFORT KENNEIDY WHEN SIRHAN WAS BEING RESTRAINED). GRIECO 

DID NOT SEE MURDER WEAPON AND HE DOES NOT RECALL SEEING 

SILHAN IN KDCCIEN AREA PRIOR TO/KENNEDY APPEARANCCE AND SHOOTING.
RELjUffijmOYEL

JUDY MARIE ROYER, PRIVATE SECRETARY TO FORMER CALIFORNIA 

GOVERNOR, PAT BROWN., ADVISED SHE WAS AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL 

ON NIGHT JUNE FOUR LAST WORKING WITH SENATOR KENNEDY CAMPAIGN 

STAFF. STATED SHE PROCEEDED SENATOR KENNEDY AS HE LEFT EMBASSY 

ROOM AFTER HIS SPEECH AND WALKED TOWARD COLONIAL ROOM TO 

.MEET WITH PRESS. ROYER STATED SHE DID NOT OBSERVE SHOOTING; 
HOWEVER, SHORTLY AFTER SHE HEARD SHOTS SAW ROOSEVELT GRUeR^ 

HOLDING INDIVIDUAL SHE 'RECOGNIZED AS UDIVDDUAL SHE HAD 

SEEN APPROXIMATELY ONE TO TWO HOURS BEFORE SENATOR KENNEDY’S
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SPEECH. SHE STATED) SHE OBSERVED THIS INDIVIDUAL IN 

PASSAGE WAY BEHIND STAGE OF EMBASSY ROOM. ROYER STATED 

SHE TOLD THIES INDIVIDUAL TO LEAVE AREA AND SHE OBSERVED 

HIM ENTER EMBASSY ROOM. SHE COULD FURNISH NO SPECIFIC 

TIME FOR OBSERVATION; HOWEVER, POSITIVELY IDENTIFIED 

PHOTOGRAPH OF SUDAN EISIARA SIRHAN AS HDHVTDUAL SHE 

I HAD SEEN STRUGGLING WITH ROOSEVELT GRIER AND SIRHAN BISHARD 

SIRHAN -IS SAME INDIVDUAL SHE HAD SEEN APPROXIMATELY ONE TO 

TWO HOURS BEFORE IN TASISAKE WAY BEHIND) EMBASSY ROOM.
LATER IDENTIFIES AS

WHEN SHE OBSERVED .INTOIVDUKL^SHE-IDENTIFSDrAS-T^^

•TO=S ASPALONEr IN PASSAGE HE WAS ALONE
MISCELLANEOUS

.RELaiREVEREND;

OFLSOUTHFIEn), MICHCGAH, WHOWAS

• EXERCISED :BOY WTT SIRHAN -BISMRA SIRHAN AT GRANJA VISTA DEL. 

RIO THOROUGHBRED HORSE FARM, AT CORONA* CALIFORNIA, ADVISED 

REVEREND LEO HILL, PASTOR CDCIEJ CITY BAPTIST CHURCH, NNETH 

.AND SHERIDAN, CORONA, CALIFORNIA, MIGHT HAVE INFORMATION 

RE SIRHAN.
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, REVEREND LEO HILL, ONE EIGHT ONE ONE VIA SANTIAGO), 

CORONA, CALIFORNIA, ADVISED DEMD NOT KNOW HIHAN BISIARA 

IIIHAN NOR DID HE HAVE INFORMATION UKANI HAD EVER ATTENDS 

HI CHURCH. REVEREND HILL DID RECALL TERRY WELCH WHO 

WORKED AI JOCKEY IN CORONA AREA BUT DID NOT RECALL WELCH 

HAD EVER BROUGHT ANYONE), WHO COULD HAVE BEEN IEHAN, WITH 

HIM WHEN WELCH VISITED REVEREND) HILL.
TERRY WELCH ALSO ADVISED TELEVISION ACTOR BUDDY EBIEN 

AND TELEVISOON AND MOVIE ACTOR DALE ROBERTSON KEPT HORIES 

- AT GRANJE VISTA DEL RIO -AND WOULD PRoBaBLY REMEMBER IIRHAN 

BISHARA GIRHAN. >

MRI. DALE ROBERTSON, WIFE OF DALE ROBERTSON, ADVISED 

HER HUIBAND HAD TALKED TO A REPREIENTATIVE: OF LIFE MAGAZINE 

AND HAD TOLD HIM HE HAD NOT RECALLED IIRHAN BISHARA IIRHAN.

DALE ROBERTSON CURRENTLY OUT OF CITY AND ARRANGEMENTS 

BEING MADE TO MTTERVEEN HIM.
BUDDY EDDEN UNABLE TO FURNISH ANY PERTINENT INFORMATION 

RE IIRHAN BISKRA IIRHAN. /
RE: INWEITIGATION^AN GABREELVALLEgUiliN^^ 

^oV€red /
CAIINGI OF AMMUTITIONTOCM IAN GABRIEL VALLEY GUN CLUB 

WERE FORWARDED TO BUREA.U FOR COMPARISON WITH CAIING FROM
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TWENTY TWO CALIBER GUN IN POSSESSION OF SIRHAN .BISHm SEHAN 

AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL,., LOS ANGELES, ON NIGHT OF SHOOTING OF 

. SENATOR KENNEDY.

ALL WVTDUALS KNOWN TO HAVE BEEN AT SAN GABRIEL

VALLEY GUN CLUB ON DATE OF JUNE FOUR LAST ARE .BEING 

JNTERVIWnD) RE THEIR KNOWLEDGE CONCERNING PRESENCE OF 

SRHAN BISIARA SIRHAN AT RANGE ON THAT DATE.

. RE: TEACHERS AND INSTRUCTORS OF SIRHAN AT JOHN 

MUIR HIGH SCHOOL AND -PASADENA CITY COLLEGE

■ RECORDS OF JOHN MUIR HIGH SCHOOL AND PASADENA CITY 
WeiL| COLIN GE RAVELSW REVEEWED AND LIST HAS-BEEN PREPARED OF 

| ALL TEACHES WHO TAUGHT SIHAN BISHRA SIRHAN AT JOHN MUIR

S .HIGH SCHOOL AND ALL :NSTUUCTRIS AT PASADENA CITY COLLEGE

k WHO B KNOWN TO HAVE HAD A CLASS D WHICH SRHAN BISJARA\
SIRHAN ATTENDED.

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING TO INTERVEW ALL TEACHERS 
3 AND INSTRUCTORS AND TO DATE SEVEN HIGH SCHOOL TEACHERS HAVE

^ .BEEN§SKra®HND SIX INSTRUCTORS FROM 'PASADENA CITY
kcTLLIGE^'T’T^ PS^IW INFORMATION DEVELOPED FROM

THESE IlTrERVIWSS WHICH WOULD IODCAE ANY UNDUE INFLUENCE

OF THESE TEACHERS OR INSTRUCTORS ON URBAN.
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RE: LOCATION OF SIRHAN BISIARA SIRHAN ON JUNE

TWO LAST_____________________________________________ 
BERRY!.

BUREAU PREVIOUSLY ADVISKD DAVID BENNNTVOGEL ATTENDED) 

RECEPTION FOR SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL 

ON EVENING JUNE TWO LAST. VOGEL, ACCOMPANED) BY LONG TIME 

FRIED) AND CLASSMATE, W3LLIM BURTON BL™- BLUME FURNISHED 

SIGNED STATEMENT BUMS ADVISED HE WAS EMPLOYED AT SNOW CASE 

LIQUOR STORE AT ONE THREE SEVEN FOUR NORTH LAKE AVENUE, > 

PASADENA, AND KNEW SIKHAN WHEN SRHAN WAS NOTING AT -PASADENA. 

ORGANIC FOOD COMPANY, WHICH IS LOCATED NEXT TO HIS FORMER

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT. ^^^u^^<^

BLUME ADVTSEIVduE CASUALLY GREETED SUDAN UPON SEEING

HUM FROM TIME TO TIME BUT HE NEVER ENGAGED IN ANY LENGTHY

.DISOSSSI0N WITH HIM. BLUME DENrIFII~SIRHA0sA^
MWDvAJ* HE SAW ON JUNE TWO LAST A A HITPL

RE: INFORMATION FURNISHED BY JOHN FAHEY CONCERNING '

ACTIVITY AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL, JUNE FOUR LAST.

SS^WMp^ IN CIo0TECTOON WITH INFFOIMATION FURNIISSHED 

BY FAHEY TO EFFECT THATAINDIV^DUAL APPEARED TO BE OBSERVNG

HIM WHLE HE AND UNKNOWN GIRL HAD BREAKFAST IN COFFEE SHOP

- AT AMBASSADOR HOTELs HE OBSERVED PICTURES OF SNIAN SIRAN 

AND HIS BROTHERS!, SHRIF, MUNIR AND SADALLAH AND I1DCCATED 

THE MAN HE THOUGHT WAS OBSERVING HIM RESEMBUD) MUNIR SIRHAN /

i
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ON JUNE THmOEiEN LAST, WHEREABOUTS MUNIR SEHAN VERIFIED 

PROM EIGHT FIFTY FOUR AM WHEN HE PUNCHED TIME CLOCK AT 

NASH DEPARTMENT STORE TO SIX PM WHEN HE LEFT STORE. 'DURING 

DAY HS WHEREABOUTS VERIFIED THROUGH INJTWEW OF VERNON- 

MOST, HS SUPERVISOR WHO WORKED WITH HIM THAT DAY.

INVESTIGATION CONKINIUNG THIS PHA.SE OF INVESTIGATION.

RE: JOREm-BROADCASTS. ON. KILTING.

NUMEROUS PERSONSAHaVE REPORTED HEADING FOREIGN BROADCASTS 

CONCERNING DEATH OF SENATOR KENNEDY .3SB» DAYS IN ADVANEE^ 

OF ACTUAL HAPPENING. BUREAU, CONSIDER ASKING CIA CONCERNING 
fcegn _

POINT OF ORIGIN OF THESE BROADCASTS^* TO rijWWiyUnTIER
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Date: 6/1.5/68
Transmit the following in PLAIN___________

(Type 'in plaintext of code)

Vila.. TELETYPE URGENT...........
(Priority) 4

JL.

TO

FROM:

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587) mXS

LOS ANGELES (56-156)

-KENSALT - SUMMARY

SIRHAN HSHARA SIRHAN

SIRHAN’S MOTHER, MARY .BSSHAIAA SALAMH SN, ADVISED
<n#*¥*4'i4J<S<>: » jKf,; !t ■ - u litl <: S', i “ 'S'- P MfflMf *H

RIIIIVID LETTER FROM SON, SIEHCN, FROM NORCO, CALF., IN

NINETEEN SIXTY SIX. HE ENCLOSED TEN DOLLARS IN LETTER AND

ASKED HER TO TAKE CARE OF HIS MAIL. SHE DID NOT FORWARD ANY

MAIL AND HE RETURNED HOME THE FOLLOWING DAY. UPON RETURN

SHE GAVE HIM ONE PIEICE OF MAIL WHICH WAS ROSICRUCIAN LIEERATTOE

MOTHER HAD SIRHAN’S NORCO ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER WHICH
SHE TURNED OVER TO LAPD. (.relce^ io maters •^^^’^^^ Srhan 

EXAMINATION OF MATERIAN TNSSRHAN’S NOTEBOOK

room)

MATERIAL OBTAINED FROM RESIDENCE OF SIRHAN B. SIIHAN HAS

- RESULTED IN ID)ENTIFICATION OF NUMEROUS INDIVIDLUALS. INTERVIEWS

HAVE BEEN AND ARE BEING CONDUCTED OF INDIVIDDUALS MENTIONED

AOR/sro 
(OR

Approved:
Agent in Charge

Sent Per
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THEREIN. NAMES INCLUDE NXVIDDUALS WITH WHOM HE ASSOCIATED 

IN NINETEEN SIXTY SIX WHILE EMPLOYED AT CORONA, CALIF., AS 

EXERCISE BOY. SEVERAL OTHER NAMES APPEARING IN NOTEBOOKS HAVE 

NOT, AS YET, BEEN IDENTIFIED AND ARE UNKNOWN TO MEMBERS OF 

SUBJECT'S FAMILY. NOTEBOOK MATERIAL CONTAINS MDCH DOODLING 

AND AIMLESS WAITING, MEANING OF WHICH CANNOT BE DETERMINED BY 

FAMILY. SEVERAL UNUSUAL NAMES APPEAR TO BE THOSE OF RACE 

HORSES. ALL LEADS DEVELOPING FROM EXAMINATOON OF NOTEIBOOK 

ARE MEDIATELY SET FORTH AS SOON AS DEVELOPED. INVESTIGATION 

CONTINUING THIS PHASE.

RE: ATTENDANCE AT MEETING OF ROSICRUCIANS ON MAY TWENTY EIGHT LAST 
LEROY GASMENS, CHAPLAIN OF THE PASADENA CHAPTER OF THE

ROSICRDCTANCORDER, ADVISES MET SIIHAN B. SIIHAN AND HAD JBRW 

CONVERSATION WITH HIM AT PASADENA MEETING ON NIGHT, MAY TWENTY 

EIGHT LAST. DOES NOT RECALL WHO INTRODUCED HIM TO SIRHAN;

RECALLS NO ONE ESCORTING SIRHAN; AND UNAWARE AS TO WHY HE 

Attended meeting, was not certain whether or not sirhan was 

MEMBER. CLEMENS STATED HE MEDIATELY RECALLED SIRHAN DDE TO ' ’ 

HIS DNDSDAL NAME WHEN HE OBSERVED NNEWSPAPER AND TELEVISION 

PUBLICITY CONCERNING THE ASSASSNATONN OF SENATOR KENNEDY.

CLARK IDENTIFIED PHOTOGRAPH DISPLAYS TO HIM OF SIRHAN B. SIRHAN.
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MRS. VIRGINIA
>M^’ 1

!KA, CHURCH MUSICIAN FOR THE PASADENA
Lrk’, -r'

CHAPTHi OF ROSICRUCIANS, ADVI&D SHE WAS IN ATTENDANCE AT 

ROSICRUCIAN MEETING, PASADENA, MAY TWENTY EIGHT LAST, AND 

RECALLED SEEING SIRHAN SIRHAN IN ATTENDANCE AT MEETING. SHE 

STATED AFTER WATCHINGG TELEVISION CONCERNDAG THE ASSASSINATE 

OF KENNEDY AND SEEING PICONS OF SIRHAN ON TELEVISION, SHE 

IDENTIFIED HIM AND ALSO IDENTIFIED PHOTOGRAPHS OF SIRHAN SIRHAN 

SHOWN TO HER BY BUREAU AGENTS.

ADDITI(O^LzMEMBERSqIF THIS ORDER IDENTIFIED aNd AL^ IDENTIFY

N B. SUDAN AS BEING INDIVIDUAL Saw or

AT-THE MEETINGO ON THE NIGHT OF MAY TWENTY

TWO ADDITIONAL MEMBERS IF THIS ORDER ARE BEING LOCATED) 

lDAY AND WILLIE INTERVIEWED) CONCERNING THIS MATTER. /

MEM

REGULAR MEETING NIGHT IF MAY TWENTY EIGHT LAST, AND MET YOUNG 

MALE VISITOR WHOSE NAME SHE COULD NIT RECALL BUT WHO WAS SIMIAR 

TO SIRHAN. iNDIVIDUAL DID NIT ASSOCIATE WITH ANY PARTICULAR 

PERSON AT MEETING AND WAS ONLY SEEN BY HER ON THIS ONE OCCASION. 

PERSON AT MEETING CLOSELY RESEMBLES PHOTOGRAPH IF SIRHAN SIRHAN 

BUT MRS. BRYAN COULD NIT SAY IF THE TWO PEOPLE ARE IDENTICAL.
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INTERVIEW OF AMBASSADOR HOTEL EMPIOCTBS

A COMPLETE LIST OF FULL OR PART-TIME EMPLOYEES OF THE 

AMBASSADOR HOTEL^OBTAINED AND ALL INDVIDUAALS ON LIST BUNG 

LOCATED AND INTERVIEWED) TO DETERMINE IF WITNESS TO SHOOTING OR 

IF SAW SIIHAN B. SIIHAN AT HOTEL ON NIGHT OF SHOOING. THIS ,

PHASE OF UVESTI NATION :»■» CONDUCTED ON A CONTINUE BASIS ‘

UNTIL ALL SUCH EMPLOYEES HAVE BEEN LOCATED AND INTESRVEWED.Ths 
/phase wW ^e^> h^>
p miscellaneous

RE: PHOTOGRAPHS OF SUU AN B. SIIHAN

LT. MANUEL PIM, LAPD, ATTACHED TO TASK FORCE INVESTIGATING 

SHOOTING OF SENATOR KENNEDY, REQUESTED JUDGE ALARCON, LOS ANNELIS 

SUPERIOR COURT, FOR PERMISSION TO HAVE ADDITIONAL PHOTOGRAPHS

MADE OF SI REAR. PHOTOGRAPHS TO INCLUDE POSES OF SRHAN IN JAIL 
UNIFORM AND ALSO IN CLOTHING WORN BY HIM AT TIME OF ARREST. 

BUREAU WILL BI ADVISED ILF PERMISSION GRANTED AND IF SUCH 

PHOTOGRAPHSCAN BI OBTAINED.

RI: EVERETT bUcOER, SAN GABRIEL VALLEY GUN CLUB

LLOYD MR, MANAGER, SANkGABRIIL VALLEY GUN CLUB, DUARTE,
-Ga >^^^■«'^™wwiG,4^,LuB, duar*e,

CALTF., ADVISED THAT EVERETT BUCHNER, A RANGE EMPLOYEE, HAD BEEN

DISCUSSING CASE AND REQUESTED LAPD TO CAUPIIO)N BUCKNER AGAINST THS. 

IAPD OFFICCERS READ COURT ORDER TO BUCKNER RESTRICTNNG COMMENT? 

CONCERNING CASE AND HAD BUCKNER SINN STATHENT? TO EFFECT THAT HE 

READ AND UNDERSTOOD CONTENTS OF ORDER.
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RE: OFFICIAL PARTY OF SENATOR KENNEDY 

IJVESTIGATION CONTANGO AT WASHINGTON, D. C., THROUGH 1

WFO, FBI, CONCERNING COMPLETE LIST OF MEMBERS OFFICIAL KENNEDY 

PARTY. WHO HANDLING ALL INTEERVEWSS OF THOSE 'NTOVVIDUASS 
area

RESUING THAT JURISDICTION AND HAIS -BEING SET FORTH TO CONTACT . 

THOSE RESIDING OR TRAVELING IN OTHER AREAS. THIS PHASE OF 

INVESTIGATION BEING CLOSELY COORDINATE AND EXPEDITOOSLLY 

HANDLED.
RE: INFORMATION FURNISHED) BY JOHNFAMEL^CONCERNING ACTIVITY 
AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL, JONE FOOR LAST^________________________

R. flOQRIjOESS AND RICHARD THOMSON, CAL-ROB RAMBLER, OXNARD 

BOULEVARD, OXNARD, CALIF., ADVISED) THEY DO NOT KNOW ANYONE BY 

NAME JOHN FAHEL. THIS WAS ONE.OF ALSIGMED STOPS FAHEY .CLAIMED) 
MADE ON JONE FOUR LAST, mm MAsTEL, GENERAL MANAGER, COFFEE 

SHOP, AMBASSADOR HOTEL, ADVISES NO WAITRESS -EMPLOYED BY NAME OF 

JOAN. FAHEY HAD CLAIM! THAT .WAITRESS AT COFFEE SHOP WAS WEARING 
NAME JTOAN ON UNIFORM. WILLAAM GARDNER AND PAT MURPHY, SECURITY 

MEN, AMBASSADOR HOTEL, ADVISED DESCRIPTION OF BLONDE WOMAN AS 

FURNISHED BY FAHEY NOT FAMILIAR TO THEM. MAX SADLER, PARTS 

MANAGER, DON MONDAY BUICK, OXNARD, CALF., ADVISED NOT -FAMILIAR
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WITH CAL TEK INDUSTRIES AND HIS COMPANY DOES NOT DEAL WITH

THAT FIRM. DESCRIITIION OF FAHEY DOES NOT SOUND FAMILIAR TO

HIM AS BENTO ONE OF SAI£M WHO STOP BY THAT COMPANY.

RE: LEADS RECEIVED FROM GENERAL PUBLIC

AIL INFORMATION RECEIVED FROM THE GENERAL PUBLIC CONCERNING 

THIS CASE IMMEDIATELY BEING CHECKED OUT AND ALL PHASES OF THIES 

INVESTIGATION ARE RECEIVING CONTINUOUS AND EXPEDITIOUS ATTENTION.
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Date: 6/16/68
Transmit the 'following in PLAINTEXT

(Type in plaintext or code)

Via. TELETYPE IMMEDME
(Priority) 4

TO

: FROM

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-58?) M?XS
SAC, LOS ANGELIS (56-156)

KENSALT - SUMMARY

TRACING OF GUN USED BY SIRHAN -BSSHARA SIRIAN

INTERVEW OF MRS. DANA 
TUL1TA westlaket

MRS. DANA TUIITA W LAKE, WOODACRE, CALIFORNIA
-----------

INTERVENED AT HOME OF FORMER NEIGHBOR, GEORGE CHARLES I

PASADENA, CALIFORNIA. ADVISSED HER FATHER, ALBERT L
FID

ALHAMBRA, CALIFORNIA, ORIGINALLY PURCHASED A TWENTY TWO 

CALIBER EIGHT SHOT PER DASH JOHNSON REVOLVER DURING WATTS

:RIOTS, NINETEEN SIXTY FIVE AND HER MOTHER GAVE THE REVOLVER

TOO HER (WESTLAKE) IN JANUARY, NINETEEN SIXTY SEVEN.
1 he er

WESTLAKE ADVISED HID REVOLVER IN ATTIC OF OMBER HOME

.NINETEEN EIGHTY EIGHT OLIVE WAY, PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, UNTIL 

^ REMODELED HOME IN SEPTEMBER, NINETEEN SIXTY SEVEN. 

wEsTIAIES CONCERNED WITH HER CHILDREN FINDING REVOLVER SO

GAVE LT TO NEIGHBOR'S SON, GEORGE CHARLIES ERHARD, JR ^INCHED

56-156 
AOR/cyn 
H)____

WWW

Approved;  ---- JJ ------------------------ Sent _
Specify Agent in Charge

M Per
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ABOUT OCTOBER, NINETEEN SIXTY SEVEN. TO HER KNOWLEDGE, 
NEVER 

REVOLVER,FIRED FROM TIME FATHER PURCHASE!D IT UNTIL SHE 

GAVE IT TO ERHARD, JR.

INTERVIWW WITH MEMBERS OF MEMBERS OF ANCIENT 
MYSTOrORDER OFROSAE’ ’CWCIS, IASA'dENAT------------- 

MRS. ELENE SKIWOORTO
MRS. HLENE sKIPwoRTH, SECRETARY OF^THE PASADENA CHAPTER 

OF THE ROSICRUCIANS, IDENTIFIED # PHOTOGRAPH OF SIRHAN Bl SIRHAN 

AS ATTENDING REGULAR MEETING OF PASADENA CHAPTER MAY TWENTY 

EIGHT LAST. ADVISES SIFHAN DISPLAYED NINETEEN SIXTY EIGHT ,

MEMBERSHIP CARD FOR ORGANIZATOON AND SIGNED REGISTER UNDER 

TRUE NAME. SHE ADVISED SIRHAN ATTENDED MEETING ALONE AND DIED 

NOT ASSOCIATE WITH ANY PARTICULAR PERSON AT MEETING. METHOD ; 

OF ARRIVING AND LEAVING MEETING NOT KNOWN. '

INTERVEWT OF '
ELEANOR ANDREW

ELEANOR ANDRE** TREASURER, OF THE PASADENA CHAPTER OF 

ANCIEENT MYSTIC ORDER OF ROSICRUCIANS, ADVISED SHEeWAW 
ATTENDED _

ATTENDANCE AT CHAPTER MEETING ON MAY TWENTY EIGHT LAST WHEN 

SIRHAN B. SUHAN ATTENDED AS A GUEST. SHE STATED SUMAN WAS A 

COMPLETE STRANGER TO HER AND ONLY OBSERVED HIM ONE TIME DURING 

THE MEETING. SHE NOTED HE WAS NOT A REGULAR MEMBER AND CANNOT

RECALL ANYTHING OF SIGNIFXCANCI CONCERNING HIM.
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INTERVIEW OF '
MRS. ZANE THOMPSON -

MRS. ZANE Thompson, pasadena chapter of Rosicrucians, 

PRESENT? AT MEETING OF CHAPTER MAY TWENTY EIGHT LAST. UNABLE 

TO IDENTIC SIRHAN B. SIIHAN BEING IN ATTENDANCE AT THAT 

MEETING.

miscellaneous

INTERVEW ROY J. RINGER
.SPECTALTEIRTER FOR" SENATOR 
KENNEDY------ ----------------------------------

' JOY_j/rINGER, MALIBU, CALIFORNIA, SALARIED SPECIALS.

WRITER FOR SENATOR KENNEDY RECALLED HAVING DRINK WITH JAMES MCI*— !■ ...—(RWI**V»
MANUS NIGHT OF MAY TWENTY NINE LAST IN COLONEL ROOM, AMBASSADOR 

HOTEL, LOS ANGELES. RECALLS MC MANUS TELLING SOMEONE TO GO TO 

CAMPAIGN HEADQUARTERS FOR INFORMATION, BUT RINGER DOES NOT

*:RECALL INDIVDUJAL INQUIRING OR DETAILS OF INQUIRY. RINGER AND 

WIFE, VIVIAN, IN EMBASSY ROOM AT TIME SENATOR KENNEDY SHOT, 

BUT DIED NOT SEE WHO SHOT HIM. WATCHED ACTIVITY ON TELEVISION 

MONITOR RATHER THAN GUNG TI AREA WHERE SHOOTING OCCURRED. 

BOTH SHOWN PHOTO IF SIIHAN B. SIRHAN. DID NIT RECALL HAVING 

SEEN HIM.

RE INTERVEW BILL MAIIESS
MEMBER O^KIIIIDYr^ARTY

BILL MANWESS, A MEMBER IF KENNEDY CAMPAIGN PARTY, .INTERVIEWED
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• AND HE ADVISED HE KNEW OF NO CHANGE IN PLAN ON NIGHT OF 

JUNE FOUR LAST CONCERNING ROUTE THAT SENATOR KENNEDY TOOK

FROM PLATFORM IN EMBASSY ROOM AFTER .DELIVERING HIS VICTORY

SPEECH. MANNEII NOT PRESENT DURING SHOOTING AND WAS UNABLE

TO .FURNISH ANY INIORMATION CONCERNING SAME.

RE INFORMATION FURNISHED BY 
JOHN FAHEY CONCERNING ACTIVI:TY 

< AMBASSAOOTHOJErjUNnmAST

EXTENSIVE INVESTIGATION IN VICINTY OF OLYMPIC BOULEVARD

AND KENMORE AVENUE, LOS ANGELES, FAILED TO LOCATE OR FURTHER

IDENTIFY THE BLOND WOMM^ALLEGEDLY WITH FAHEY WHO FAHEY STATES 
USED NAME OF GILDERDINE OPPENHEIMER. INVESTIGATION ESTABLIHHED

THAT NO BARS, MOTELS, OR HOTELS IN OLYMPIC DASH ‘KENMORE AREA.

RE ARREST MUNIR B. SIRHAN 
FLAGGSTAFF? ARIZONA

PHILIP L. CL
a

NGER LOCATED SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA,

ADVISED IN MAY NINETY N SIXTY SIX, HE .PICKED UP TWO HITCHHIKERS

IN TEXAS. WHEN REACHED FLAGOSTAFF, ARIZONA, STOPPED BY ARIZONA J

HIGHWAY PATROL AND CHECK MADE OF HU VEHICLE. HGGWAY PATROL 

BOOKED THE TWO HITCHHIKERS IN ■FLAgGsTAFF ON MAY TWENTY SIX 

NINETEEN SIXTY SIX,FOR VAGRANCY. CIEJVENGER UNDERSTANDS FROM 

LIFE MAGAZINE ARTICLE AND IN INTERVIEW WITH REPRESENTATIVE OF

LIFE MAGAZINE THAT ONE OF HITCIffilEEIS MAY HAVE BEEN BROTHER OF

IHHAN B. SIRHAN. CLEVENGER STATES DOES NOT KNOW IDENTITY OF

HITCIH^IEERS AND UNABLE TO SAY IF EITHER ONE OF THEM WAI UDENTICAL 

WITH SIRHAN SIRHAN.
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RE LETTER FROM SALLY jO»ES
BECHER >
WACHINATOt D. .

IN REFERENCE TO WASHINGOON -FIELD TELETYPE TO LOS ANGELES 

• AID BUREAU JUNE FOURTEEN LAST, JOIES FURNISHED COPY OF LETTER 

FROM SAMIRA J. HADDAD, ONE TWO THREE TWO AID ONE HALF 

MC CLELLEN DRIVE, LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, DATE MAY TWENTY NINE 

LAST. HADDAD LOCATED LOS ANGELES AND ADVISED COULD FURNISH NO 

INFORMATION RE KENNEDY ASSASSINATION^ has no knowledge
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Date:

Transmit the following in .
(Type in plaintext, or code)

Via (Priority)
L.

PURCHASE OF .AMBITION FROM LOCK, STOCK AND BARREL GUN

SHOP, BAN GABRIEL, CALIF. , JUNE ONE LAST.

.benjamin j HERRICK, OWNER, LOCK STOCK AND BARREL GUN SHOP TODAL

ADVISED RECALLS INCIDENT,ABODT APRIL FIFTEEN '.LAST WHERE THREE -SHORT

DARK, -FOREIGN LOOKING TOITOALSS ENTERED HIS STORE AND WERE IMMEDIATELY

INTERESTED IN HANDGUN DISPLAY. 'HERRICK ATTRACTED TO INDIVDDAALS BE-

CAUSE OF THEIR APPEARANCE AND THEIR INTEREST IN HANDGUN DISPLAY.

DID NOT TALK WITH THEM AND OBSERVED THEM ONLY FOR SHORT TIME. ON

TALKING WITH CUSTOMER WHEN HE WAS INTER­

RUPTED BL CLERK LARRL ARNOT WHO ASKED HERRICK IF HE HAD ANL THREE

FIVE SEVEN armor PURCCNNG WWTION. HERRICK LOOKED OVER SHOBBBER, 

OBSERVED THREE SHORT DARK FOREIGN PERSONS TALKING WITH ARNDT AND SAID

HE DID NOT HAVE SUCH AMMUNITION. HERRICK STATES SELLS THIS TYPE

AM MENTION TO KNOWN POLICE OFFICERS BUT OBSERVED THESE THREE WERE

NOT PD AND KKK STATED HE HAD NONE.
Fel+.

SAME THREE

.XMKM FACES

WHO CAME IN0APRIL FIFTEEN £» EVEN THOUGH HE DID NOT SEE

OF ANL OF THREE ON SECOND VISIT. DREW THIS IMPRESSION ONLY

BECAUSE PERSONS ON BOTH VISITS WERE SHORT, DARK AND F’OREIGnLO>HE DID 

NOT TALK TO THEM ON SECOND HSITeAND WHEN HE FINSSHD WITH HIS CUSTOM

OBSERVED THE THREE WERE GONE.

Approved: Sent M Per
Special Agent in Charge
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Date:

Transmit the following in
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via,...... .................. ....... ...
(Priority)

HERRICK UNABLE TO IDENTIFY PHOTOS OF ADEL SIRHAN, -SHARIF SimN,

SAIDALLAH SIRHAN OR MUNIR SI RIANT AS PERSONS IN STORE. STATES HE HAS

SEEN PICTURES OF SIRJANT SI JUAN ON NUMEROUS OCCASIONS SINCE -ASSASSINATION

AND CANNOT STATE IF HE IS IDENTIFYNNG HIM FROM THESE pHToS OR FROM

BEING IN HIS STORE.

HERRICK ADVISED HE HAS BEEN BOTHERED BY NUMEROUS PRESS INQUIRIES

TO EXTENT THAT HE HAS HAD TO CONTACT LAPD TO REQUEST ASSISTANCE IN 

HAVING PRESS REMOVED FROM HIS PREMISES. STATPED HE HAS NO INTENTION 

OF MAKING FURTHER COMMENT TO PRESS CONCERNING ABOVE INCDDINTTS.

MRS. DONA HE^lCK, WIFE OF OWNER, IDENTIFIED PHOTO OF SYRIAN 
'

SIRfAN AS PERSON WHO ALONG WITH TWO OTHER MEN APPEARED AT SHOP ON

OR ABOUT ABRIL THREE LAST. FIXED DATEX AFTER REFERRING TO CALENDAR

AND HER DAYS OFF, RECALLNNG SHE WAS OFF ON MONDAY AND FRIDAY, AND 

SELECTED WEDNESDAY AS PROBABLE DAY THEY WERE IN. RECALLED SlRlAN Sir Ln 
XXKXX SPOKE WITH ACCENT AND SHE COULD NOT UNDERSTAND WHAT HE SAID. SHE

TURNED TO HER HUSBAND TO ASK FOR HIS ASSISTANCE AT WHICH TIME SHE

HEARD SIRHAN ASK ABOUT AVAILABILITY OF THREE FIVE SEVEN "TANK PIERCING” 

AMIMUNTION. MR. HERRICK INDICATED HE HAD NONE IN STOCK AT WHICH TIME 

ALL THREE LEFT. MRS. HERRICK BELIEVES PHOTOS OF ADEL AND MUNIR SIRHANP 

RESEMBLE TWO MEN WITH SUBJECT. No Purchase was md) at that tm.

Approved:-------------------------- .-------------------- Sent.------------------------- M Per--------------------------
Special Agent in Charge
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Transmit the 'following in.

Via.;-------.......................------------

F B I
Date::

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority}
L

MRS. HERRICK NOT -PRESOT ON JUNE ONE LAST WHEN PURCHASE OF

TWENTTTWO AMMUNITION MADE .

JARRYJfflSHLARNOX. SALESMAN, LOCK, STOCK AND BARREL, FURNISHED
■J U,S»»<'WI*««

SIGNED STATEMENT IDENTIFYING SIRHAN SIRHAN AS PURCHASER OF TWO FIFTY

ROUND BOXES OF TWENTYTWO CALIBR HINH VELOCITY LONG RIFLE MIU-MAN

BULLETS JUNE ONE LAST. SIRHAN ACCOMPANIDD BY TWO MEN, ONE OF WHOM

"BEARS STRONG RESEMBLANCE" TO SHARIF SIRHAN. ARNOT OF OPINION SHARI

’PURCHASED TWO BOXES STANDARD) TWENTYTWO CALBER LONG RIFLE SUPER X

■ AMMINITION AT SAME THE!. THIRD MAN NOT ’IDENTIFIED BY ARNOT. ARNOT

STATES HE WAS NOT EMPLOYED BY STORE UNTIL-APRIL TWENTY LAST. XXX .ALSO

STATES THERE WAS NO INQUIRY ABOUT ARMOR P.LERCINN AMM1UHTI0N DURING HIS

CONTACT WITH MEN. ONLY THING THEY ASKED FOR WAS TWENTYTWO AMMUilTXON.

ORIGINAL BILL OF SALE AMOUNTING TO THREE DOLLARS NINETYNINE. CEN'S

PREPARED BY ARNOT ON JUNE ONE LAST OBTAINED -FROM MRS. HERRICK. BILL
COVERS SALE OF FOUR BOXES TWENTYWWO A—ZUHTION.

APPEARS FROM ABOVE MR. HERRICK IS CONFUSED ABOUT WHAT OCCURED
+hat

DURING THE TWO VISITS TO STORE AND PROBAAXLITYeil INQUIRY ABOUT 
"TANK
XKXXK PIERCINN"AMM^NITION OCCURED ON FIRST VISIT.

INTERVIEW OF BROTHERS BEING CONDUCTED TO DETERMINE IF THEY WERE

’PERSONS ACCOMPANYING SIRHAN TO GUN SHOPvfamily has StweedTthat'4 

Sanf and Svrhaw, Strhau have not w/td H each ohhrwjdwM
past several ^ 
^edSaiiaiiwyi 
„ ( * Special A 
Noce refect ■

£a/»s. mt)irre?wsof br‘oiherS1tA7 .y .
ar «.Ufc4 accwt &thak others dono-h TSpes of Strhan Str-hm'S age sight a  Sent___________ m Pep____________ ,
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Transmit the following in

* Via TELETYPE

TO:

FROM'

Date: 6/1?/68
PLAIN_____________

(Type in plaintext or code)

URGENT 
(PrioriiH)

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-58?) JCR

KENSALT - SUMMARY

MR. BENJAMINJ. HE

PURCHASE OF AMMWI

STOCK AND BA

JUNE ONE LAST

L GUN SHOP. SAN GABRIEL, HMSIIiail0MMM>Mai!eMen*|.|llia!*iliak*

■l

CKJOWNER-^LOCK, STOCK AND

BARREL, RSIIWSRVFSWSSrON JUNE SEVENTEENJ INSTANT, AND

ADVISES ttHU AFTER DISGUSSOON WITH * WIFE NOW RECALLS

-M - IT WAS DURING APRIL LAST VISIT TO GUN SHOP THAT

N FROM LOCK

FILed

SEARCHED

IN

THREE SHORT DARK AND FOREIGN INDIVIDUAL'S WERE MAKING INQUIRY

CONCERNING "TANK PIERCING" AMMUNITION. DURING VISIT

TO GUN SHOP ON JUNE ONE LAST, HERRICK RECALLS HE ONLY

OBSERVED W THREE MEN TALKING TO CLERK LARRY ARNOT whe 
Jonofed indtvtdua&t

rtEREWSRN WAS NO DISCUSSOON CONCERNING AMMUNITION BETWEEIN

HIMSELF AND ARNOTorWthee’.eTUvu^j; h^(

and AORRkaf

Sent M Per
'scial Agent in Charge
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Foatf
ON JUNE SEVENTEEN INSTANT, ALL«B BROTHERS OF £

^SIIHAN B. SIIHAN WERE INTERVIEWED REGARDINOpTHEIb HAVING 

ACCOMPANIED SIIHAN B. SIIHAN TO THE LOCK, STOCK AND 

BARREL GUN SHOP ON JUNE ONE LAST OR ON ANY .PREVIOUS 

OCCASION. ALL OF THE BROTHER ADVISED THEY HAD NEVER

BEEN IN W* GUN SHOP. BROTHERS INDICATED THAT SIRHAN

-$&6f Continues.
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GOLDEN .GARTO^BAR
v/eceived

WM^ INFOWATIOlFROOM ALHAMBRAzPOLICE .department 
THAT TWO brothers, .CARL. AID>AIDRW .MARTIGAe, OWNERS OF GOLDEN 

GARTER BAR, ALHAMeRATCASFOrNIA, ClAMjSIRHAI SIRHAN FREQUENTED

THIS BAR AND ASSOCIATED THERE WITH WEEK IIDIVDDUAL NAMED

JOLLIU.

UNTIL HI GITS INTO TOWN AND THEN WI WILL GET
COommesrded toHim

MARTIGANI STATES JM LIU Mwai » 'HIRE
IIE.DORMHYJANN^.W«*®Se**^^

on INTERVIEW ANDREW MAITIIANI CLAIlMS THAT ON APPROXIMATELY 
he behmd was

END OF MAY LAST HI OBSERVEDnSlRHAlEAID JIM IN THE BAI AND
2 SXhan

OVERHEARD INDIVIDUAL HI CLAIMS to BI SIRHAN STATE to JIM 
"WI WILL WAIT 

HIM". ANDREW 

AS A WAITRESS

JIM IDENTIFIED AS JAMES L. WILSON, WILSON, DOROTHY MANNING 
AND THEIR ASSOCIAtEszDENTIFIEDaND INTERVIEWED BY BUAIEITS,.

WHEREABOUTS OF WILSON AND MANNING IN NIGHT OF JUNE FOUR LAST

.ESTABLISHED. ALL DISCLAOIDD KNOWING SIRHAN SIIHAN. NEIGHIORHOOD

investigation at prior residence shared by wilson and manning

CONDUCTED. SIRHAN PICTURE DISPLAYED TO NEIGHBORS AND SUHIAN NOT

KNOWN THAT ADDRESS.
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JAMES WILSON ON INTERVIW CLAIJED TO FREQUENT GOLDEN 

GARTER BAR WITH HIS CLOSE ASSOCIATES, ROBERT ANDrEsE, WHO 
ACCORDING TO WILSON STRONGLY RESEMBLES SIRHAN.C^i SiAan unsown*0 
him- y .

ANDRESE INTERVENED. CLAIMS ASSOCIATION WITH WILSON AND 

ADMITS FREQUENTNNG GOLDEN GARTER BAR.WITH HIM. ANDRESE 

CLAIMS TO NEVER HAVE OBSERVED SIRHAN AT GOLDEN GARTER BAR ■

OR IN COMPANY JAMES/WHSON. Says does not know ^rhaw'

ENDA STURGEON, WAITRESS. GOLDEN GARTER BAR, .CLAMS HEIR 

EMPLOYERS, CARL AND ANDREW MARTIGANI SPEND VERY -LITTLE TIME 

AT THE BAR AND MISS STURGEON OF BELIEF THE MARTIGANIS HAVE 

MISTAKEN ANDRESE FOR SIRHAN. MISS STURGEON STATES JAMES 

WILSON AND ANDRESE FREQUENT GOLDEN GARTER BAR AND STATES SHE 

HAS NEVER SEEN SIRHAN TN THE BAR OR IN THE COMPANY OF 

WILSON AND ANDRESE.
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AND,. BROTHER

TINN. SELECTIVE SERVICE REGI

FOREMAN,, B.- SI

OF STATE OF CALIFORNIA, SELECTIVE^ SERVICE

THESE RECORDS

HEADQUARTERS, REFLECT NO REGISTRAT’ON?JO>R SI B. SIRHAN

SAIDALAAH B. SIRHAN. OR MUNIR B. SIJHA

REFLECT SHARIEF B. SIRHAN, SELECT

RECORDS

REGISTERED WI

AND ADEL SIRHAN, SELECT ■|M|-WIIIHMHII»I 111—1—11, —

EAST COLO

SERVICE NUMBER

AL BOARD NINE ONE, TWO ZERO NINE ONE

BOULEVARD, PASADENA, CALIFORNIA

INTERVIEW WITH MEMBERS OF

.SALLY HARDOMAN, ONE TWO ONE ZERO FOUR RANCHITO

ZER FOUR ZERO ZEROEL MONTE, ANDJERNPNE Sc

STREET, GLENDALE, ADVISED THAT THEY SAW SLIHAN

BURCHETT

B. SUHIAN

AT THE MEETING OF THE PASADENA CHAPTER OF THIS ORDER ON THE 

NIGHT OF MAY TWENTY EIGHT LAST. TO THEIR KNOWLEDGE, AT WAS

HIS FIRST ATTENDANCE. HE WAS QUIET, SEEMED IOTEKESTED IN MEETING
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BUT LEFT ABRUPTLY. NEITHER HARDOMAN NOR SCHERZER COULD ’ 

• FURNISH FURTHER PERTINENT INFORMATION.
LEROY CLEMENS, MEMBER, PASADENA CHAPTER, ROSAE 

crucis, who Attended meeting on night of may twenty eight 
StrhoNat+hAt-r^me

LAST^UDVISED THAT THERE EASA MEETING OF THS CHAPTER 
Aso

HELD ON THE NIGHT OF JUNE FOUR LAST, BUT THAT SIIHAN B.
SIIHAN WAS NOT TN ATTEllDANCCE AT that MEETING^

IlTEIRVEEWS OF WITNESSES OF SHOOTING.

RE INBERVOW OF-JACK C.CrOsEY

- MR. JACK C. CROSEj/ASsiST/NTT TO JESSE M. UNRUH,

SPEAKER OF THE ASSEMBLY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, ADVISED 

WAS WITH UNRUH ON JUNE FOUR LAST IN SUITE OF ROOMS 

ON FIFTH BLOOR OF AMBASSADOR HOTEL, LOS ANGELES,, ALONG 

WITH SENATOR KENNEDY AND STAFF. CROSE ACCOMPANIES!) UNRUH AT ABOUT 
ELeUe-N ^'^TY^AM^ WAITING AND UNRUH .ADDRESSED THE GROUP.

AT APPRAXIMATELY ELEVEN FORTY FIVE, UNRUH REQUESTED CROSE 

TO GET SENATOR KENNEDY AND HIS PARTY AS IT APPEARED THAT 

THERE WERE SUFFICIENT IRETHNS TO CLAIM VICTORY.
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CROSE RETURNED TO FIFTH,FLOOR AND OBSERVED SENATOR KENNEDY, 

FReD-DutTOn, J/LL®ARR£.and several other individaass 
COMING} DOWN ti* HaLL. CROSE XMUCATED THAT

THEY TOOK THE 1LARGERFElEVATOR -BECAUSE OF THE SIZE OF

THE GROUP*, IB^gaSgiBaHIM

AS THEY EMERGED FROM THE ELEVATOR, SOMEONE IN THE GROUP 

SUGGESTED THEY GO THROUGH LOBBY CORRIDOR AND THROUGH 
THE CROWD IN T^IE^tf?TO REACH STAGE. HOWEVER, SENATOR 

KENNEDY DECIDED TO AVOID CROWD AND GO TO PLATFORM BY WAY
N

OF COLONIAL ROOM ANDKHALLWAY WHICH LEADS TO STAGE. FOLLOWING 

THE*SENATOR’S SPEECH, THE SENATOR PROCEEDED TO WALK TO HIS 
RIGHT TOWARDS A TABiLE WHERE ,P/ERRRE SAL/nGERr AND DICK KL/N^ 

WERE SEATED. HOWEVER, SOMEONE IN A'TUxEDOPOINTED hM 

IN THE DIRECTION OF THE REAR OF THE STAGE. CROSE LEFT THE ^Mbass^ 

ROOM AT THIES POINT AND WENT DIRECTLY BACK TO FIFTH .FLOOR 1

AND WAS NOT AWARE OF SHOOTING UNTIL HE 'HEARD IT ON TELEVISOON.

STATED MADE SEVERAL TRIPS THROUGH KTTCRERN DURING COURSE 

OF EVENING BUT DID NOT SEE SIRHAN B. SIRHRANnOr HAS HE EVER 

SEEN HIM BEFORE OR SINCE, EXCEPT $ NEWSPAPER PHOTOGRAPHS.

/I
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CROSE NOT AWARE OF ANY FORMAL PLANS FOR SENATOR TO ADDRESS 

PRESS OR ANY PRESCRIBED ROUTE SENATOR WAS TO TAKE TO 

OR FROM STAGE.

ggJNiTERVIWW OF JESSE^M-^^^ SacramenO
.MR. JESSE M. UNRUH, 'SPEAKER, CALIFORNIA STATE ASSEMBLY, 

ADVISED S^BIO ^ ON NIGHT OF JUNE FOUR LAST, WAS ON 

FIFTH FLOOR, AMBASSADOR HOTEL, WITH STAFF MEMBERS AND 

SENATOR KENNEDY. AT APPROXIMATELY ELEVEN THIRTY PM, 

HE WENT TO BALRO00M WHERE CROWD WAITING, SPOKE TO CROWD, 

AND AT APPROXIMATELY ELEVEN FORTY FIVE, REQUESTED BL’S 

ASSISTANT, JACK CROSE, TO GET SENATOR KENNEDY AND PARTY. 

AFTER ADDRESSING THE GROUP, SENATOR KENNEDY PROCEEDED 

TO HIS RIGHT, .BUT WAS DIIERCTED BY SOMEONE WHOM Unr COULD 

HOT SEE., TOWARD THE BACK OF THE STAGE. UNRUH DECIDED TO 
and exited GO DOWN THE STAHS FROM THE STAGE TC^SESK&f SBO! DOOR h 

LOCATED AT FOOT OF STAGE IN ROOMYtoWHEN STEPPED UTO HALLWAY 

KENNEDY ALREADY PASSED THAT AREA AND WAS ABOUT TEN PACES 

AHEAD OF HIM. UNRUH HEARD TWO TO 'FOUR POPS FOLLOWED BY FOUR 

OR FIVE MORE. DID NOT REALIZE THESE WERE PISTOL SHOPS, AND
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THOUGHT MIGHT BE BALLOONS. CONTINUED TO WALK FORWARD. 

OBSERVED PAULJCHRADE, LYING ON FLOOR AND THEN IMMEDIATELY 

NOTICED SENATORt'KENNEDY ON FLOOR AHEAD OF SCHRADE. UNRUH 

• ATTEMPTED TO PUSH PEOPLE AWAL AND NOTICED SILHLAN B. SIRHAN 

ON TABLE WHERE ROOSEVELT GRJER HAD HIM TUNED) DOWN. THIS 

WAS FUST TIME HE SAW SUMAN AND HE HAD NOT OBSERVED HIM 

AT ANY OTHER TIME. WHEN -POLICE ARRIVED UNRUH ADVISED 

ATTEMPTED) TO KEEP POLICE AROUND SUMAN TO PROTECT ‘HIM 

AND HELPED PROPEL SIRHAN TO POLICE CAR AT FRONT OF

HOTEL. UNRUH ACCOMPANIED POLICE OFFCCES IN CAR WITH SIIHAN 

TO RAMPART DIVISION, LAPD. AT TME THEY ENTERED CAR 

SIIHAN MUMBLED "I DID IT FOR MY COUNTY”. UNRUH ADVISED 

ASKED SIIHAN "WHY HIM, WHY HIM. HE WAS TRYING TO DO SOMETHING"’. 

SIIHAN MUTTERED "ITS TOO LATE, ITS TH LATE". ALSO SIIHAN 

STATED "I CAN EXPLAIN, I CAN EXPLAIN". UNRUH UNABLE TO 

RECALL SEQUENCE OF REMARKS. UNRUH UNAWARE OF ANY FORMAL 

PLANS FOR SENATOR KENNEDY TO ADDRESS PRESS. $K^|, UNRUH 

AWA® OF VICTORY CELEBRATION AT THE "’FACTORY", A DISCOTESQEE 

IN HOLLYWOOD, CALIFORNIA, TO WHICH HE AND STAFF WERE INVITED. 
TO HIS KNOWLEDGE,0PL:ANS WERE MADE BY SENATOR'S STAFF.
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^FORMATION FURNISHED BY JOHN~ 

FAHEY CONCERNING ACTIVITY,

AMBASSADOR HOTEL, JUNE FOUR LAST.

ADDITIONAL INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED AMBASSADOR HOTEL

REGARDING THIS MATTER. RUBY V

AMBASSADOR COFFEE SHOP, ADVI

ASSISTANT MANAGER

D THAT ONLY BLONDE WAITRESS

ON DUTY MORNING JUNE FOUR ST WAS VEIRA WA WALKER
HTDERVEWEED AND RECALLS THAT LAST WeEkFaRk CONTACT1 EID HEIR

ASKDIG HER IF SHE RECALLED HIM BEING WITH BLONDE GIRL ON 

MORNING OF THE FOURTH. WALKER RECALLED INCIDENT OF FAHEY’S 

CONTACTING HEIR BUT DOES NOT RECALL HIM OR BLONDE HAVING

BREAKFAST JUNE FOUR LAST

ADDITIONAL NEIGHBORHOOD INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED ON 
STREET /

KEIMIRE1AID RECORDS, KENMORE MOTOR HOTEL, NEAR KENMORE AND

EIGHTH, BEING CHECKED FOR POSSIBLE/iDENTITY OF UNKNOWN alleged

BLONDE

ROUTE TO OXNARD RECHECKED WITH FAHEY AND GAS STATION

ATTENDANT PACIFIC COAST HIGHWAY, WHERE FAHEY ALLEGES HE
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STOPPED, DOES NOT RECALL HIM. WAITHESS, TRAN CAS RESTART

MALIBU, ADVISES FAHEY WHOM SHE SAW IN PERSOnS^OOkS^S
FAMILIAR BUT CANNOT PLACE HIM ON JUNE FOUR LAST WITH any 
UNKNOW BLONDE WOMAN. INVESTIGATION CONTINUE.
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GOING TO REPRESENT SIIHAN, ARE LEGALLY AUTHORIZED TO 

REPRESENT HIM IN THIS COUNTRY-. RJTZI STATED) HIS DEPARTMENT 

DOING RESEARCH IN THIS MATTER TO MAKE SUCH DETERMINATION.

INFORMATION REGARDING _SANDRA^ERRaNQ.

ON JUNE EIGHTEEN INSTANT, CAPTAIN HUGH BROWN, 
HEADS .

LAPD, WHO HAS-HEADEDUP SPECIAL TASK FORCE INVESTIGATING 

THIS MATTER, ADVISED THAT SANDRA SERRANO HAD CONSENTED TO 

POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION AND THAT SUCH EXAMINATION WOULD BE

.ARREST OF MUNIR B. SIRHAN AT 

FLAGSTAFF, ARIZONA/_______

MUNIR BISiARA SIIHAN WAS DTERVXWED AT HIS RESIDENCE

CONCERNING THIS MATTIER AND INDICATED HE WAS ARRESTED ON
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VAGRANCY CHARGE IN FLAGSTAFF, ARIZONA, IN MAY SIXTY SIX, 

ALONG WITH THREE OR^FOUR OTHER INDIVDUALS. MUNIR STATED 

HE AND DAVID MYERS. HAD LEFT IOS ANGEIES TOGETHER ON 

HITCHHIKNNG TRIP. HAD BEEN ACQUAINTED WITH EACH OTHER 

ONLY TWO OR THREE WEEKS BEFORE DEPARTURE. MUNIR STATED 

HIS BROTHER, SIRHAN, WAS NOT ACQUAINTED WITH MYERS IN ANY 

MANNER.

OTHER INDIVIDUALS ARRESTED AT SAME TINE NOT KNOWN 

TO MUNIR PRIOR TO DATE OF ARREST. MUNIR ADVISED WAS 

NOT ACQUAINTED WITH PHILLIP LEE CLEWERE AND RONNIE 

EDMON HOULEn ARRESTED AT SAME TLME< MUNIR STATED HE AND 
MYERS WkRE^VELNIG TOGETHER AND OBTAINED RIDE WITH OTHER 

TWO INDIVDUALS. HAD NOT SEEN THEM BEFORE THAT DATE. 

MUNIR STATED HIS BROTHER, SIRHAN, WAS IN NO WAY ACQUAINTED 

WITH ABOVE INDIVDUALS.

IT IES NOTED THAT PHILLIP CLEVENGER INTERVIEWD IN
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, ADVISES SAMI 'NNFOIMATION THAT

HI HAD PICKED UP TWO HUTTCHHIKRSS UNKNOWN TO HIM. Houlen has 
ac/tised Saled Same /«fov-ma,^on as eJevengev ^nd
m Uni.o

I
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PISffiI&ETNIs^IM^^ 

Rfi.SOJONEJwBB^GLa-

COIONEL JOHN H. GLENN INTERVIEWED BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS, 

ADVISED WAS AHU IN CAMPAIGN OF SENATOR ROBERT KENNEDY 

IN CALIFORNIA PRIMARY ELECTION. STATED WAS IN UPSTAIRS 

SUITE AT .AMBASSADOR HOTEI WHEN KENNEDY WAS SHOT ON EARLY 

MORNING OF JUNE FIVE LAST. GLENN STATED DID NOT SEE 

CAPTURED GUNMAN ON THAT OCCASION NOR DTD HE RECOGNIZE

SHHAN B. SIIHIAN FROM PHOTOGRAPHS AS INDIVDlUAI HE HAD EVER 

SEEN PREVIOUSLY ON ANY OCCASION.

COLONEL GLENN ADVISED ONLY SIGNIFICANT CHANGE HE

COULD RECALL IN IONNEITOON WITH SENATOR’S PLANS WAS ON 

JUNE FOUR LAST. ORIGINAL PLANTS WERE FOR SENIOR TO SPEND 

NIGHTS OF JUNE THREE - FOUR AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL. HOWVER, 

AFTER COMPLETE DAY OF CAMPAIGNING ON JUNE THREE, WHICH 

ENDED IN SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA, KENNEDY DEPARTED TOR MALIBU 
BEACH RESIDENCE OF MOVIE DIRECTOR JOH!MRCNK^^ 

KENNEDY AND SEVERAL OF PARTY SPENT FILIIWINGDCY AT MALIBU
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AND RETURNED TO AMBASSADOR HOTEL APPROXIMATELY EIGHT PM .

JUNE FOUR LAST. GLENN COULD RECALL NO OTHEiR CHANGES 
jk-resarsjo^enNEd^^

REJO^^^GAJIEVM,

JOHN W. GALLIVAN. JR. :NT?ERVEWWD) SALT LAKE CITY, «iaflTCw™*i0an^^

UTAH, AND ADVISEDWAS IN CONSTANT TRAVEL STATUS AS

MEMBER OF KENNEDY STAFF SINCE APRIL ONE LAST. ADVISED

WAS ADVANCE MAN AND DID EXTENSIVE TRAVELING .

THROUGHOUT U.S. IN BEHALF OF PRESIDENTIAL CANDIDACY ,

OF KENNEDY. GALLIVAN STATED SPENT MOST OF DAY OF JUNE 

FOUR AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL AND AT APPROXIMATELY SEVEN THIRTY 

PM, THAT DATE, WENT TO FIFTH FLOOR SUITE OF HOTEL WHERE 

KENNEDY AND FRIENDS WERE HAVING PARTY. WHEN TIME 

ARRIVED FOR KENNEDY’S APPEARANCE IN BALRROOM OF AMBASSADOR 

HOTEL, ASSEMBLED GROUP LEFT FIFTH FLOOR ROOM WITH SENATOR 

AND WENT TO FIFTH FLOOR ELEVATOR. GALLIVAN ADVISID hAd BEEN :

uTmansoX'
WITH DDIVIDDUAL KNOWN ONLY TO HIM AS JUNOS LNUSWhFHEeNGAGED TO

1
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.ASSIST HIM IN DIRECTING SENATOR WITHIN BUILDNG. GALLIVAN 

ADVISED WHEN GROUP GOT IN ELEVATOR KENNEDY INQUIRED 

WHETHER OR NOT ELEVATOR WOULD GO TO LOBBY AND UPON 

'LEARNINGS WAS LOBBY ELEVATOR, DESIRED TO GO IN BACK WAY. 

GALLVAN ADVISED THIS HAD NOTHING TO IO WITH SENATOR’S 

SAFETY BUT THAT KENNEDY WAS TIERED OF FIGHTING LARGE 

CROWDS. "UNO", ACCORDING TO GALLIVAN, DIRECTED GROUP 

TO SERVICE ELEVATOR WHICH WENT TO .BALIROOM LEVEL. 

GALLVAN ADVISED THAT PARTY ENTERED BAURROOM FROM DOOR 

NEAR SIDE OF PLATFORM. GALLiVAN WENT ON PLATFORM, 

MADE ARRANGEMENT'S WITH NEWTS MEDIA TO OBTAIN PHOTOGRAPHS 

,AND LEFTaPLATFOM U WAS CROWDED. GALLIVAN ADHSED AS SENATOR 

MADE HIS STATEMENT TO PUBLIC, GALLON LEFT AREA WITH 

"UNO" TO LOCATE PRESS ROOM WHERE KENNEDY WOULD GO AFTER 

SPEECH. AFTER LOCATING PRESS ROOM, RETURNED TO SPEAKERS’ 

PLATFOM WHERE KENNEDY WAS STILL TALKING. GALLIVANT

] LOOKED SITUATION OVER TO DECIDE WHETHER TO TAKE SENATOR 

OFF THE BACK SIDE OF PLATFORM OR OFF SIDE OF PLATFORM 

FROM WHICH THEY HAD ENTERED. GALLIVAN STATED WHEN KENNEDY
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COMPLETED SPEECH, PARTY MADE EXIT ’FROM SIDE. AND HE DOES NOT 

KNOW IN WHAT ORDER THEY LEFT. GALLIVAN STATED THEBE WAS 

NO QUESTION IN HIS MIND, AT THIS POINT, AS TO SAFETY 

OF KENNEDY AND INSTEAD) OF SPIRIT OF TIGHT SECURITY-, 

THERE WAS SPIRIT OF RELAXATION AND CELEBRATION DUE TO 

KENNEDY VICTORY. GALLIVAN STAINED AS HE WALKED AHEAD OF 

PARTY HE HEARD SHOTS BEHIND HIM, TURNED, SAW COMMOTION 

IN CROWD, BUT COULD NOT DISCERN WHAT WAS GOING ON. GALLIVN 

STATED RAN TOWARD SENATOR AND SAW HIM LYING FACE UP 

ON FLOOR AND PEOPLE BENDING OVER HIM, THE IDENTITY 

OF WHOM HE COULD NOT RECALL. HE DID RECALL SENATOR’S 

WIFE AT SENATOR'S SIDE. GALLIVAN YELLED TO BILL BArRy *"i ...........
TO TAKE CARE OF SENATOR AND HE, GALLIVAN, ATTEMPTED TO 

TAKE MAN THAT BARRY HAD BEEN HOLDING. GEORG^PL:5prtIN^ 

FRIEND OF SENATOR, HELPED HIM IN STRUGGLE. GALUVAN STATED 

WAS UNABLE TO TAKE GUN FROM MAN AND CONCENTRATED ON KEEPING 
HIM IMMOBILIZED AND LATER .ROOSEVELT ,gReR TOOK CONTROL 

OF MAN ANDHHE WENT BACK TO WHERE SENATOR WAS LYING ON FLOOR.



LA 56-156 ,

PAGE ’EIGHT 

GALLVAN ADVISED HE HAD NEVER SEEN SUSPECT BEFORE 

IN HIS TRAVELS THROUGHOUT THE U.S. OR IN HIS ACTIVITIES 

AROUND H°CEL. ADVISED .THAT FROM HIS OBSERVATION, SUSPECT 

APPEARED TO BE ALONE AND NOT IN COMPANY OF ANY INDIVIDUALS. 

STATED HAD NOT NOTED ANY SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITIES DURING TIME 

JN-WS ANGELES AND AT NO TIME WAS CONCERNED ABOUT SENATOR’S 

LIFE. STATED DID NOT OBSERVE SUSPECT SHOOT KENNEDY AND 

WOULD NOT RECOGNIZE SUSPECT AGAIN FROM HIS OWN PERSONAL 

RECOLLECTION.

INFORMATION FURNISHED BYJOHNFaHeY^ 

CONCERNING ACTIVITY, AMBASSADOR HOTEL, 

JUNE FOUR LAST,

RIGISTIATION RECORDS, AMBASSADOR HOTEL, CHECK’D FOR 

YEAR SIXTY EIGHT THROUGH CURRENT DATE FOR ANY RECORD OF 

GUDERDINE OPPEmHeMEER (PH) WHICH WAS NAME FAHEY IITOCCATED 

BLONDE WOMAN/FURNISHED HIM. NO RECORD LOCATED AT HOTEL.

FAHEY TEIEPHUNICAULY CONTACTED THIS OFFICE TODAY 

AND WAS LATTER INTERVIEW) IN PERSON AND ADVISID THAT HE 

THOUGHT THAT HE WAS BUNG F'OLLWED BY SOME:ONE IN DARK BLUE 

VOLKSWAGEN.
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CONTACTS ALLEGED BY FAHEY TO HAVE BEEN MADE IN OXNARD , 

RECHECKED FOR PRESENCE OF FAHEY AND BLONDE GIRL IN OXNARD. ' 

CONTINUOUS AND EXPEDITIOUS INVESTIGATION CONTINUING 

ON ALL PHASES OF THIS MATTER.

RE S/RHaN B S/RHAN1 
Laso advised TODAY =^ LA. 

JORDANIAN Co/Ao^ visited S/RHAN 
IN company cop r/u WILBOR-LTTLE^TE^ 
LA Public defend erS offCE 

APPOINTED TO DEFEND SIRHAN-
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PURCHASE OF AMMUNITION FROMJONKr-STOCK.iANHr G2LSSO&.

^ANJASaiEUCm^MAL FOLLOWING INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED IN EFFORT
TO IDENTIFY PERSONS POSSIK.Y.AT STORE ON JUNE ONE LAST^N-D* APRIL

MR. BEN HERRICK, OWN®, LOCK,STOCK AND BARREL NUN SHOP, RE- 'H 
INTERVENED THS DATE. MADE AVAILABLE FOR REVIEW ALL INVOICES FOR 

SALES MADE ON JUNE ONE LAST WHICH WERE REVIEW) BY BUANENTS AND 

.DETERMINED NOT TO HAVE NAME OF ANH CUSTOMER THIRION. REVIEW /ALSO 

MADE OF RECORD OF SALE OF SHOTGUNS AND RIFLES AND REVIEW DETErMIHEE 

NO SALES OF THIS TYPE WEAPON ON JUNE ONE LAST. ALSO REVIEW MADE OF 

XXXEX8K HANDGUN SALE REGISTER WHICH REFLECTED NO HANDGUN SALES MADE 

ON JUNE ONE LAST. THIS BOOK ALSO REVEEEED FOR PURCHASES ON MAY 

TEENTYFOUR AND FIVE LAST INASMUCH AS PERSONS PURCHASING HANDGUNS 

MUST WAIT AT LEAST FIVE DAYS BEFORE PICKNNG UP WEAPON FROM DEALER. 

NAMES OF TWO PERSONS OBTAINED, ONE FROM MAY TWENTYFOUR AND ONE 

.FROM TEINTYFIFTH. THESE PERSONS -BEING CONTACTED TO DETERMINE IF 

THEY WERE IN STORE ON JUNE ONE LAST.
CARD

MR. HERRICK ALSO CHECKED RECORDS OF EXKX CRSDII/SAHS AND 
HERRICK DOES NOT DO ANY CHARGE ACCOUNT BUSINESS. 

DETERMINED NO SUCH SALES MADE ON JUNE ONE LAST./ HERRICK ADVISED

HE HAS NO REGULAR DELIVERIES ON SATURDAYS KNX EXCEPT FOR MAILMAN 

WHO IS IN STORE AROUND TWO PM DAILY. IMPORTANCE OF IDENTIFYING}

PERSONS ACCOMPANYING SIRHAN KNXXBNE TO HIES STORE REEMPHASIZED TO

Approved:------------------------------------------------ Sent--------------------------M Per--------------------------
Special Agent in Charge
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HERRICK. STATED HE HAS GIVEN CAREFUL CONSIDERATION .TO THIS MATTER 

AND CANNOT THINK OF ANY REGULAR CUSTOMER, DELIVERYMAN, FRIEND.

GUN ENTHUSIASM CREDITOR, ETC. WHO WAS IN STORE AT TIRES SIRHAN

BELIED THERE STATES HE WILL GONTINTO TO GIVE THIS MATTER HIS

CLOSE ATTENTION AND ADVISE THIS OFFICE OF AN POSSIBLE LEADS

HAS ALSO REDISCUSSED MATTER WITH WIFE

KENNETH ARNOT. WITHOUT SUCCESS

AND WITH CLERK LA

DONA HERRICK ASSO REINTERVEWED TO DAY AND ADVISED SHE RECALLS

HER XXX MOTHER AND STEPFATHER, MR. AND MRS. RICHARD) L. MEN LUE

IN STORE ON JUNE ONE LAST. THEY VISITED HER AT HOME AWTHEN WENT

TO STORE WHILE SHE REMAINED AT HOUSE. SHE HAS TALKED TO THEM. SINC:

NEWSPAPER STORY ABOUT SIRHAN VISIT AND THEY CANNOT RECALL SEEING

HINELINES BEING INTER

VIEWED

MRS. HERRICK ALSO ADVISED SHE COULD THINK OF NOBODY WHO WAS

IN STORE XB IN APRRL, LAST, WHEN SHE OBSERVED THREE FOREIGN LOOKING

PERSONS

FOR

FURNISHED SAME INFO AS HUSBAND ABOUT POSSIBLE LEADS
SMALL

IRFO J8»r THIS GUN SHOP LOCATED IN XXXXK SHOPPING

CENTER WHICH HOUSES TWO RESTAURANTS AND SEVERAL SMALL STORES

CENTER IS AT INTERSECTOON OF ROSEMEAD BLVD AND HUNTIGGOON DRIVE

AND IS ALONG ROUTE SIRIAN WOULD LOGICALLY TAKE FROM RESIDENCE TO

Approved: --------- i------------------------------------- Sent------------------------- M Per------------------------
Special Agent, in Charge




